
You do not use agricultural vehicles to move the leisure vehicles.

Any combustible materials are stored a minimum of 20 metres away from the 

designated storage area.

(if you cannot please contact Cork Bays & Fisher on 020 7655 8090 prior to 

completing this proposal form).

An administration system is in place to record all site movements and will be

maintained for the duration of this insurance.

Any contract between You and the owner of the leisure vehicle(s) complies with

Unfair Terms in Consumer Contract Regulations 1999.

You shall maintain and put into operation all security measures to maintain the 

CaSSOA membership and accreditation.

London

EC3M 1DT

To be applicable for this insurance you must                                                                                             

comply with the following statements:
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"CaSSOA Public Liability Insurance Proposal Form"

Please complete this application form in full and return to:

Vantage Insurance Services



Proposer/contact details

Title

First Name

Surname

Date of Birth (dd/mm/yyyy)

Trading Name/Business Name

CaSSOA Membership Number

Correspondence Address

Postcode

Policy Start Date Required

E-mail Address

Telephone Number



General Questions

1: How long have you been in this type of business?

a) At the site to be insured years

b) At any other site years

a) Previously held insurance for any of the covers to which this proposal relates

at these premises or elsewhere?

yes no

yes no

yes no

d) Ever been declared bankrupt or are the subject of any bankruptcy proceedings

or any voluntary or mandatory insolvency or winding up procedures?

yes no

e) Ever been prosecuted for any breach of "Health and Safety Act" regulation or any 

other legislation relevant to the business?

yes no

c) Ever been convicted or charged (but not yet tried) with a criminal offence other 

than a motoring offence?

If yes to any of the shaded boxes above (Q2) please give details below:

which have subsequently been declined, terminated or refused renewal?

2: Have you or any of your partners or directors either personally or in connection with any 

business in which you/they have been involved?

b) Held any insurance (in respect of the covers to which this proposal relates)



Risk Address

Postcode

1: What types of  vehicles are stored?

Caravans/Motorhomes

Trailers

Food Vans (Burger Vans,Ice Cream Vans or Mobile Shops)

Small Marine Craft (under 5m in length)

Lorries

Large Motor homes (e.g. American RV's)

Classic Cars (e.g. Rolls Royce but only if used for Wedding Hire)

Other

Please give details of other below:

yes no

If yes please give details below:

3: What is the maximum number of leisure vehicles stored at any one time?

Site Details

2: Are any of the leisure vehicles used for residential purposes, hire or reward or for 

business purposes whilst stored on site?



4: Is this a Bronze , Silver or Gold CaSSOA registered storage site? Bronze

Silver

Gold

5: What level of indemnity is required? £1 million £2 million

6: Do you offer a collection and/or delivery service?

yes no

If yes please give details below:

yes no

8: Do you operate a system of check when booking in and/or checking out leisure vehicles?

yes no

9: Has a Fire Risk Assessment been carried out as per The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005?

yes no

Site Details cont…

7: Do you obtain written confirmation and/or a schedule of insurance to confirm that your customer has 

insurance for their leisure vehicle.

If you have ticked any of the shaded boxes in Q7, Q8, Q9 above please state reason(s) 

applicable for answering "NO".



10: Do you have storage containers within your CaSSOA secure storage facility ?

yes no

If "yes" to question 10 please complete Questions 10a and 10b below.

a) How many storage containers are sited on your CaSSOA facility & where are they located ?

b) What is the estimated maximum value contained within a storage container?

Container 5

Container 2

Container 3

Container 4

Container 1

Site Details cont…

Please give full details below of the contents and estimated total value within each individual 

container, please complete a separate sheet if required.

Contents and Estimated Total Value



yes no

yes no

Claims History

Has there been any claims within the past 5 years resulting in: 

yes no

If yes please provide full details:

Loss, destruction, damage, bodily injury or legal liability claims of the type for which insurance is required, 

whether insured or not.

Site Details cont…

11: Do you provide any of the following services for use on the leisure vehicles by employees or 

customers?

a) Washing, cleaning or valeting facilities

b) Servicing, maintenance or repair facilities 

If you do provide any of the above services this policy will NOT cover for:

· damage to property that is undergoing any process of washing, cleaning/valeting, servicing, 

maintenance or repair by the insured or any employee.



IMPORTANT - MISREPRESENTATION OR NON-DISCLOSURE
You must take reasonable care to answer the Insurer's questions fully and accurately and ensure that

the information is not misleading.

Failure to answer Insurer's questions honestly or any deliberate attempt by You to mislead will result

in the policy being voided.

You are recommended to keep your own record (including copies of letters) of all information 

supplied to us in arranging this insurance.

DECLARATION
I declare that to the best of my knowledge all the information provided in connection with this

proposal is correct and complete. I agree that this policy is for insurance in the normal terms and

conditions of the Insurers and forms the basis of the contract between me and AmTrust Europe Limited

I agree that this proposal form is subject to AmTrust Europe Limited's approval.

DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998
I/We hereby consent to any information you may have about me/us being processed by you for the

purposes of providing insurance and claims handling, which may necessitate you providing information 

to third parties.

Signature of Proposer(s)

FAX: 0115 9411316

AmTrust Europe Limited

Market Square House

St James's Street

Nottingham

NG1 6FG

TEL: 0115 9411022

Registered Office:

Date

Underwritten by: AmTrust Europe Limited

Member of the Association of British Insurers Authorised by the Prudential Regualtion Authority 

and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and Prudential Regulation Authority.


